

# Horsham Town, Parking & Communications Policy Development Advisory Group

Wednesday, 29th September, 2021 at 5.30 pm  
via Remote Access

The Access to Information Procedure Rules are not applicable to Policy Development Advisory Groups and members of the public may not attend. Members of the Council who are not members of the Policy Development Advisory Group may attend to observe the proceedings, seating for which will be provided, subject to providing advance (by noon of the day of the meeting) written notification to the Chairman of the meeting and [committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk](mailto:committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk)

Councillors: Tony Hogben (Chairman)

Andrew Baldwin  
Martin Boffey  
Karen Burgess  
Peter Burgess  
Roy Cornell

Christine Costin  
Ruth Fletcher  
Christian Mitchell  
David Skipp  
Ian Stannard

You are summoned to the meeting to transact the following business

Glen Chipp  
Chief Executive

## Agenda

	Page No.
1. <b>Apologies for absence</b>	
2. <b>Notes of previous meeting</b> To receive the notes of the meeting held on 27 July 2021	3 - 6
<b>To receive the following service updates:</b>	
3. <b>The Forum</b> To receive an update on the programme for the surface improvement works from West Walk to The Forum, and an update on the feasibility study of The Forum plaza surface improvements	

4. **Cycle Improvements**

To receive an update on the potential development of two schemes identified by the Local Cycling & Walking Implementation Plan (LCWIP) to link in with the wider Safe Journey to School scheme

5. **Drill Hall**

To receive an update on the progress of a community bid to run the Drill Hall

6. **Rural car park improvements**

To receive an update on rural car park improvements

7. **Town Centre car parks**

To receive a post-Covid update on the Town Centre car parks

8. **Forward Plan Extract for the Horsham Town, Parking & Communications Portfolio**

There are no items on the current Forward Plan for this Portfolio